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STATUS REPORT 

 

To:   Forest Lakes MSTU Committee 

cc:   Darryl Richard, Collier County ATM 

  Jim Carr, ABB 

  Reid Fellows, TR Transportation, Inc. 

From:  Scott Windham 

Date:   August 6, 2013 

 
RE: Forest Lakes MSTU Bond Project F-58 Sidewalk Project Improvements 
Status Report 
 
The following is a brief status report for the Forest Lakes Sidewalk, Lighting and Street 
Tree Improvement projects: 
 

FOREST LAKES PROJECT F-58 UPDATES: 

 
PHASE 2and 3 Combined: 

 The Combined Ph 2 and Ph 3 VE 100% bid documents package went out to bid 
last month.  Bids are due on August 26 following an extension do to delays from 
late R.O.W. review comments and contractor question and answer addendums.  
The board will review and award the bid at the September 2 meeting. 

 
MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS / MANAGEMENT PLAN: 

 County staff is revising the combined Ph 1, 2 and 3 maintenance bid documents 
as per George Fogg’s input in preparation to go to bid.   

 
MAINTENANCE SITE REVIEW UPDATE: 

 Some trees have been found to be  leaning and have needed to be straightened 
and re-staked from time to time.  Lists are compiled and CLM prepares a price to 
re-set the trees and then does so once authorized. 

 A few trees have died and been replaced or are in the process of being replaced 
some due to vandalism and destruction of form (having the top, central leaders 
broken off) and some from fatality including (1) Yellow Elder, (1) Golden Shower 
Tree, (1) Jacaranda and a few White Geigers. 

 The white Geiger Trees have recently been diagnosed with Geiger beetles and 
CLM has been contacted to spray them. 

 Suckers and low branches need to be trimmed from the base of some of the 
street trees.  

 
Please email or call me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks,     Scott Windham, ASLA 

Landscape Architect LA 000-1516 


